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Narrative Questions

Complete all questions in this narrative template. Make sure your responses also address the program goals described in the Request for Proposals (RFP). The RFP and online application are located here: https://cbtrust.org/chesapeake-climate-corps/apply/hosts/
You can then copy and paste your answers into the online application form.
1. What is the Corps Member’s Position? 
	a. Projects & Programs - Describe the types of restoration, energy conservation, climate change, agricultural, forestry, community engagement, and/or education projects and programs in which the Corps Member will be engaged.

	








	b. How will the projects and activities meet an identifiable public need that will result in long-term preservation, protection, and conservation of the environment with specific emphasis on climate mitigation and clean energy projects that result in long-term reductions to greenhouse gas emissions and improvements to public health and the environment? Describe whether the projects or activities will take place within a community disproportionately affected by climate impacts.

	








	c. Describe the specific activities and responsibilities the Corps Member will have within these programs and projects. Host Organization applications are welcome to include a menu of options their Corps Member could work on which will be refined based on the Corps Members’ interests if placed (if applicable include projected field to office ratio). Which programs and projects will be led by the Corps Member and which will the Corps Member assist with?

	












	d. Key Staff – Describe the staff member(s) who will work most closely with the Corps Member (including their name, title, and brief position description). What roles and responsibilities will these key staff have in supporting the Corps Member’s activities? Who will be the primary mentor identified and how will this person serve as a mentor (instead of just a supervisor)?

	















2. What Impact will the Corps Member have?
	a. Describe the impact the Corps Member will have on the environment and/or communities being served by the organization.

	

	b. Describe how the service of the Corps Member will advance the mission of the organization.

	



3. What will the Value be to the Corps Member?
	a. Describe the knowledge, skills, and/or experience the Corps Member will gain from the proposed position.

	








	b. If applicable, describe any formal or informal trainings or other professional development opportunities and any additional benefits that your organization can provide a Corps Member.

	






	c. What type of careers do you see the Corps Member going into after spending a year working with your organization?

	









4. Organizational Chart (Optional but encouraged)

	a. Provide an organizational chart (including position titles and names) to provide insight to the structure and size of your organization for the Trust and Corps Member applicants. (If you do not provide an organizational chart, please make sure to respond in detail to question 1d.)

	











